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MOTION TO DISMISS AND REQUEST FOR C.R.C.P.11 SANCTIONS  

COME NOW, Defendants New York Deli News, Inc., Eileen Lerman and Albert Belsky, by and though Eileen R. Lerman of Lerman & Associates, P.C. and requests this Honorable Court to dismiss the Complaint filed by the Plaintiff for failure to state a claim upon which relief can be granted pursuant to C.R.C.P. 12(b)(5), requests an award of attorney fees pursuant to C.R.C.P. 11 and in support of said requests states as follows: 



1. On June 15, 2004, the Plaintiff, Consumer Crusade, Inc. served Eileen R. Lerman with a Summons and Complaint.

1. Pursuant to C.R.C.P. 121 (1-15, counsel for Defendants attempted to confer with opposing counsel prior to filing this Motion to Dismiss.

1. On June 17, 2004, counsel for Defendants wrote a letter to counsel for Plaintiff pursuant to C.R.C.P. 121 (1-15 which stated, among other things, that the Complaint did not comply with C.R.C.P. 8(a)(2).  In the letter, which is attached hereto and made part hereof as Exhibit A, counsel  for Defendants  requested that the Plaintiff provide a more specific statement of the transaction(s) upon which Plaintiff(s claim is based.  During a telephone call on June 24, 2004, counsel for Defendants specifically asked counsel for Plaintiff to provide the identities of the various individuals who allegedly received facsimiles from the Defendant, New York Deli News, Inc., the dates that they allegedly received such facsimiles, copies of the facsimiles, and how such transmission entitles the Plaintiff to relief. Plaintiff(s attorney faxed a copy of a letter allegedly sent to counsel for Defendants at an address which is not counsel(s mailing address (which was never received by counsel for Defendants) dated April 13, 2004 demanding $2,000, a copy of which is attached hereto and made part hereof as Exhibit B.  The letter does not provide the identities of any of the alleged claimants.  The letter stated that (Copies of those junk faxes, along with the relevant assignments, are enclosed herewith.(  No copies of the faxes or assignments were provided to counsel for Defendants.  

1. The Summons and Complaint identify the Plaintiff as Consumer Crusade, Inc. Neither the Summons nor Complaint identifies or lists the parties who are (claimants( as Plaintiffs.  The entity identified as (Plaintiff( on the Summons and Complaint never claims to have received any faxes in violation of the Telephone Consumer Protection Act.  Since the real parties in interest are not named as plaintiffs in the action, the Complaint should be dismissed.

1. The Summons, attached hereto and made part hereof as Exhibit C, identifies the Defendant as New York Deli News, Inc.  

1. The Complaint, attached hereto and made part hereof as Exhibit D, identifies the Defendants as New York Deli News, Inc. and Eileen Lerman and Albert Belsky, its Officers and Directors.  The Complaint alleges that Defendant, New York Deli News, Inc. sent one or more faxes to certain (claimants( in violation of the Telephone Consumer Protection Act, 47 U.S.C. (227.

1. The Summons which does not name Eileen Lerman and Albert Belsky as Defendants is defective and, therefore, this action should be dismissed for failing to comply with the provisions of C.R.C.P. 4 (c), which requires a summons to contain the names or designations of the parties.  

1. The Complaint served upon Eileen Lerman does not provide an adequate factual basis which would give rise to a claim.  The Complaint contains a vague allegation that the Defendants violated the Telephone Consumer Protection Act, 47 U.S.C. (227, by sending an unsolicited telephone facsimile(s) at an unidentified time and place to an unidentified individual.  The Complaint does not even allege that Plaintiff personally received any such unsolicited facsimile(s) or that either Plaintiff or any other individual incurred an actual monetary loss as a result of the receipt of such facsimile(s).  The Complaint does not contain sufficient facts to establish how

such facsimile(s), even if made by Defendants, entitles this Plaintiff to relief.

1. C.R.C.P. 8(a)(2) states in relevant part that (a pleading shall contain a short and plain statement of the claim showing that the pleader is entitled to relief.(  In Middlemist v. BDO Seidman, LLP, 958 P.2d 486 (Colo.App. 1997), the Plaintiff, an employee, was found to have failed to adequately plead a retaliation claim against the Defendant, the supervisor, individually, because the complaint lacked any factual allegations explaining how the Defendant could be held liable, individually, for the alleged retaliatory charge.  In the present case, the Plaintiff(s Complaint lacks any factual allegations explaining how the Defendants can be held liable.  More specifically, the Complaint fails to specify who allegedly received the facsimile(s), when the facsimile(s) were allegedly received, the content of the alleged facsimile(s) and the actual monetary loss allegedly incurred by the recipient of such facsimile(s).

1. In Weick v. Rickenbaugh Cadillac Co., 303 P.2d 685 (1956), the Court stated that a pleading must clearly identify the transaction which forms a basis of the claim for relief.  No specific transaction has been identified by Plaintiff.  As noted in Bridges v. Ingram, 223 P.2d 1051 (1950), the chief function of a complaint is to give notice. Plaintiff has failed to give Defendants notice of anything, other than that some unknown person or entity has allegedly assigned to Plaintiff an unidentified claim for unidentified damages, without ever alleging any facts that would permit a reasonable person to identify specific transactions, which would create a legal claim entitled to relief.

1. C.R.C.P. Rule 11 provides that 

The signature of an attorney constitutes a certificate by him that he has read the pleading; that to the best of his knowledge, information, and belief formed after reasonable inquiry, it is well grounded in fact and is warranted by existing law or a good faith argument for the extension, modification, or reversal of existing law, and that it is not interposed for any improper purpose, such as to harass or to cause unnecessary delay or needless increase in the cost of litigation. 

There is simply no basis under Colorado law for Plaintiff and Plaintiff(s counsel to prosecute an action for violation of the Telephone Consumer Protection Act, 47 U.S.C. (227 against Eileen Lerman and Albert Belsky   Consultation with public records maintained by the Colorado Secretary of State would show that Eileen Lerman is not now and has never been an officer, director or owner of the New York Deli News, Inc.  Eileen Lerman is the registered agent for the corporation.  No good faith argument can be made that the registered agent for a corporation should be liable for the actions of the corporation.  During the relevant period of time, Albert Belsky was an officer of the New York Deli News, Inc., but was not an owner.  No facts have been alleged in the Complaint that would support a claim of individual liability against Mr. Belsky or that would warrant piercing of the corporate veil of the New York Deli News, Inc.  

1. Mr. Demirali(s signature on the pleadings constitutes a representation to this Honorable Court that the lawsuit he is filing is not frivolous and groundless and that he has some reason to believe that he can prevail.  Attached hereto and made part hereof as Exhibit E is a copy of a website page for Fax Wars - Consumer Crusade c/o Demirali Law Firm.  This web page explains how Consumer Crusade and the Demirali Law Firm have attempted to obtain (assignments( of claims.  As noted, the web page states as follows:

Now you can simply assign your faxes and the collection rights to Consumer Crusade and they will pay you $25.00 for each junk fax on which collection is made.  There is absolutely no expense to you.  All claims, demands, suits and legal action will be brought in their name and not yours.  You will never be involved in any way in these matters.

1. Based on Mr. Demirali(s attorney registration number, counsel assumes that Mr. Demirali is an experienced attorney.  Certainly, Mr. Demirali should know that he cannot prevail in any litigation arising under the Telephone Consumer Protection Act, 47 U.S.C. (227, if the actual recipient of the faxes is neither a party nor a witness in the action. Ethical considerations aside, it is frivolous and groundless to initiate litigation after having already represented to an indispensable party that 

(s)he will never be involved in the litigation.  

WHEREFORE, Defendants respectfully pray this Honorable Court, for good cause shown, to dismiss the Complaint filed by Plaintiff and to award Defendants reasonable and necessary attorney fees and costs associated with this matter, and for such other and further relief as this Court deems fair and proper in the circumstances.

DATED this 28th day of June, 2004

Respectfully submitted,

LERMAN & ASSOCIATES, P.C.

                                                                       [In accordance with C.R.C.P. 121 (1-26(9) a printed copy of this document with original signatures is being maintained by the filing party and will be made available for inspection by other parties or the court upon request.]


Eileen R. Lerman, #7644

50 South Steele Street, #820

Denver, Colorado  80209

Telephone: (303) 394-3900

Attorneys for Defendants
CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

The undersigned hereby certifies that on the 28th day of June, 2004, a copy of the foregoing MOTION TO DISMISS was e-filed and served by Courtlink addressed to the following:

A.M. Demirali

The Demirali Law Firm

875 S. Colorado Blvd., Box 662

Denver, Colorado 80246 

Another copy of the Response was sent to Mr. Demirali via U.S. mail. 

ADVANCE \y148A.M. Demirali

The Demirali Law Firm

875 S. Colorado Blvd., Box 662

Denver, Colorado 80246 
